



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Our ref: ATISN 11956

Date: 22 February 2018

Dear ,

Request for Information – ATISN reference 11956

Thank you for your request which was received by the Welsh Government on 25 January 2018.
You asked for the following information:

copies of all emails between Welsh Government officials with a media responsibility and email addresses ending with:

*bbc.co.uk';
mediawales.co.uk;
trinitymirror.com; and
itvwales.com*

Time period - April 1st and June 9th 2017

As we are unable to search by the suffix of email addresses, this would require each individual to search by the name of every journalist they may have had contact with during the specified period, then identify and extract the relevant material. We have concluded that this exercise undertaken by every press officer would breach the £600 limit set by the Freedom of Information Act (2000).

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ

or

Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk



BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTORS
MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE

Parc Cathays • Cathays Park
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

Central Departments-FOI/DPgov.wales
Gwefan • website: www.cymru.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely